## REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL, LINCOLN, ALABAMA

August 22, 2023

The City Council of the City of Lincoln, Alabama met in regular session in the Council Chambers at City Hall on Tuesday, August 22, 2023 at 6:00 p.m. Mayor Watson called the meeting to order and upon roll call the following answered present: Mayor Watson, Councilmembers Sadie Britt, Billy Pearson and Jennie Jones. Councilmembers Brandon Tate and Joey Callahan were absent. Invocation was given by Billy Pearson and Mayor Watson led the Pledge of Allegiance.

Councilmember Pearson made a motion to approve the minutes of August 8, 2023; second by Jones. The vote was Pearson – Aye, Britt – Aye and Jones – Aye.

Councilmember Britt made a motion to approve the minutes of August 15, 2023; second by Pearson. The vote was Pearson – Aye, Britt – Aye and Jones – Aye.

Mayor Watson presented Resolution 2023-54 adopting a transportation plan as required by the Rebuild Alabama Act 2019-2. Councilmember Pearson made a motion to adopt Resolution 2023-54; second by Jones. The vote was Pearson – Aye, Britt – Aye and Jones – Aye.

Mayor Watson presented Resolution 2023-55 declaring certain municipal property surplus. Councilmember Britt made a motion to adopt Resolution 223-55; second by Pearson. The vote was Pearson – Aye, Britt – Aye and Jones – Aye.

Mayor Watson presented Resolution 2023-56 assessing the cost of weed abatement in the amount of \$123.32 against the Gaye M Cacanindin property located at 25 Jackson Lane, Lincoln, Alabama. Councilmember Pearson made a motion to adopt Resolution 2023-56; second by Jones. The vote was Pearson – Aye, Britt – Aye and Jones – Aye.

Mayor Watson presented Resolution 2023-57 assessing the cost of weed abatement in the amount of \$111.21 against the Prominence Homes LLC property located at Lot 43 Grandview Estates, Lincoln, Alabama. Councilmember Britt made a motion to adopt Resolution 2023-57; second by Jones. The vote was Pearson – Aye, Britt – Aye and Jones – Aye.

Mayor Watson presented Resolution 2023-58 assessing the cost of weed abatement in the amount of \$217.31 against the Thomas Bryan property located at 45458 US Highway 78, Lincoln, Alabama. Councilmember Pearson made a motion to adopt Resolution 2023-58; second by Jones. The vote was Pearson – Aye, Britt – Aye and Jones – Aye.

Mayor Watson presented Resolution 2023-59 declaring a nuisance on the property located 71 Fourth Avenue. Councilmember Britt made a motion to adopt Resolution 2023-59; second by Pearson. The vote was Pearson – Aye, Britt – Aye and Jones – Aye.

Mayor Watson presented Resolution 2023-60 declaring a nuisance on the property located at 105 Hammer Lane. Councilmember Jones made a motion to adopt Resolution 2023-60; second by Pearson. The vote was Pearson – Aye, Britt – Aye and Jones – Aye.

Mayor Watson presented Resolution 2023-61 requesting the Alabama Department of Transportation to lower the speed limit on Alabama Highway 77 between the intersection of Speedway Boulevard and Alabama Highway 77 to the intersection of U.S. Highway 78 and Alabama Highway 77. Councilmember Pearson made a motion to adopt Resolution 2023-61; second by Britt. The vote was Pearson – Aye, Britt – Aye and Jones – Aye.

There being no further business to come before the Council, Pearson made a motion to adjourn; second by Jones. The vote was Ayes: Britt, Pearson and Jones.

	Carroll L. Watson, Mayor
Attest:	